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From: "David Sibley" <dsibley@limerockresources.com> 

To: <drcatanach@netscape.com> 

Subject: FW: Responses:.... Disposal administrative application from LRE Operating, LLC: proposed Eddy-Hum 

Date: Fri 07/20/12 10:53 AM 

From: David Sibley 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:29 PM 
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Cc: Stan Bishop; drcatanach@netscape.com; Ernest Padilla 
Subject: Responses:.... Disposal administrative application from LRE Operating, LLC: proposed Eddy-Humble "4" 

Will, 

The following comments are in response to your questions of June 11, 2012. 

a) The Cisco section in this area has thin streaky limestone porosity with the better porosity being in the top, whicl 
below the Fireweed top Cisco perf). 

b) It would be Lime Rock's intention to run a triple combo log with spectral gamma ray in the well. We will also pei 

c) We are waiting for Mewbourne to respond to Randy Dade's request for this information. He told me he would 

d) We have done a visual check. There are no water wells within the area of review. 

e) Top of Strawn is projected to be at 9595' md at this location. 
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f) Please see the attached revised well bore diagram, showing designed TOC at 2,600'. 

Thanks, 

David 

From: David Sibley 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 8:13 AM 
To: Stan Bishop; Steven Hunter; Sid Ashworth 
Subject: Fwd: Disposal administrative application from LRE Operating, LLC: proposed Eddy-Humble "4" State SV 

It is recommended that all responses be sent through Steve Hunter until I return. I will finish up any loose ends at 

Thanks 

David 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Jones, William V., EMNRD" <W1lliam.V.Jones(a>state.nm.us> 
Date: June 11, 2012 8:49:54 PM EDT 
To: "David Sibley" <dsiblev(a>limerockresources.com> 
Cc: <drcatanach@netscape.com>. <padillalaw@qwestoffice.net>, "Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD" <richard. 
Subject: Disposal administrative application from LRE Operating, LLC: proposed Eddy-Humble "4" 

Mr. Padilla: This is also the subject of upcoming Division Case No. 14863 

I just reviewed this administrative application and wanted to share some comments and concerns, 

<!-[if !supportLists]->a. <!~[endif]->About a mile to the SE, the Cisco was tried as a completion prior to pluj 

<!-[if !supportLists]->b. <!-[endif]->Would you comment on what sort of mudlogging or logging you plan to i 

<!-[if !supportLists]~>c. <!-[endif]->Please ask Mewbourne where the DV tool is on the 30-015-29688 well. 

<!--[if !supportLists]->d. <!-[endif]->The State Engineer's site has no fresh water wells within a mile - has Ll 

<!-[if !supportLists]->e. <!-[endif]->What is the best guess for the top of the Strawn at this location? 

<!-[if !supportLists]->f. <!-[endif]-->The projected cement top for the 7 inch casing is only to the intermedial 
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Thank You for the application, 

William V Jones, P.E. 

Engineering, Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Tel 505.476.3448 ~ Fax 505.476.3462 
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